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Centers On 
Ray’s Money
By KAY PITTMAN BLACK

Press-Scimitar Stall Writer ’

Attorneys for James Earl 
Ray today filed motions in 
Federal Court seeking an ac­
counting of what happened 
to $10,000 of Ray’s money.

The attorneys state the 
money was in the control of 
Houston lawyer Percy 
Foreman.

The motions, filed by one 
°f Ray’s, three attorneys, 
James Hiram Lesar of 

Washington, D.C., ask Fed­
eral J u d g e Robert M. 
McRae to issue an order re­
quiring Memphis’ Union 
Planters National Bank to 
allow Ray’s attorneys to in­
spect records pertaining to 
t h e opening, maintenance 
and closing of a bank ac­
count which allegedly held 
Ray’s money.

Lesar said they want to 
see all records pertaining to 
the account because on Feb. 
7, 1969 — one month after 
Ray pleaded guilty to the 
murder of Dr. Martin Luther 

. King Jr. — at a hearing be­
fore the late Shelby County . 
Criminal Court Judge Pres­
ton W. Battle, “the State of 
Tennessee alluded to a $5,000 
payment which William 
Bradford Huie (Alabama au­
thor of the Ray book “He 
Slew t h ^Jlrea^er”) had 
made to Percy Foreman.”

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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At that time, Lesar peti­
tions, Foi'eiiian Taid the 
$5,000 was on deposit in “a 
trust fund.” Lesar states in . 
his brief “a week later, the 
state again brought up the 
matter of the $5,000 payment 
to Foreman, and Foreman 
interrupted to assert that it 
had not been paid to him: 
‘To my control, your Honor, 
but not to me, to Mr. Ray. .1 
wouldn’t accept it.’ ”

Ray’s attorneys say “Not­
withstanding Foreman’s dec­
larations, at least two 
checks, each in the amount 
of $5,000, were deposited in 
an account in the Union 
Planters Bank of Memphis. 
One of the checks was 
endorsed by James Earl Ray 
after Foreman promised to 
use the money to retain John 
J. Hooker as co-counsel. Ray 
denies, however, that he 
endorsed the second $5,000 
check, or that he ever gave 
Foreman a power of attor­
ney.” .

Ray’s attorneys say in 
their motions that the attor­
neys for the bank have told 
them this account was main­
tained in t h e n a m e of 
Foreman.

Ray’s attorneys contend 
the bank records will shed 

. light on Ray’s contention 
that his attorneys were more 
interested in financial gain 
than in representing him.

The evidentiary hearing, 
now set by Judge McRae for 
Sept. 30 but expected to be 
postponed until late October, 
will explore whether or not 
Ray was coerced by his 
attorneys into pleading 
guilty and whether the finan­
cial aspects of the contracts 
the attorneys, Foreman and 
Arthur Hanes of Birming­
ham, had with Huie repre­
sented a conflict of interest.

Ray also filed a motion 
asking Judge McRae to 
grant him relief from soli­
tary confinement so he could 
prepare for the evidentiary 
hearing, at which he will 
testify. «r———,
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Ray Asks Court Authority 
To Examine Bank Records
James Earl Ray yesterday asked for 

federal court authority to gain access 
to bank records of Houston, Texas, 
attorney Percy Foreman in an effort to 
show that the criminal lawyer’s finan­
cial interests influenced his judgment 
as Ray’s attorney in 1968-69.

Attorney James H. Lesar of Wash­
ington filed the request yesterday to 
examine Foreman’s now-closed ac­
count at Union Planters National Bank 
in Memphis. The account was establish­
ed in Foreman’s name as “a trust 
fund” for Ray’s defense, according to 
Foreman.

However, according to Lesar’s peti­
tion, at a hearing Feb. 7,1969, the state 
alluded to a $5,000 payment from Ala­
bama author William Bradford Huie to 
Foreman which Foreman said was put 
in the trust fund. But a week later, the 
Houston attorney said the money was 
paid to Ray, not to himself.

Lesar alleged that two $5,000 checks 
were deposited in the account but that 
only one was endorsed by Ray. The 
trust fund records will enable Ray to 
prove allegations that Foreman’s 
financial interests affected his actions 
as'Ray’s defense lawyer, Lesar said.

On June 10,1971, the bank told Ray in 
aletter that he would need Foreman’s 
permission to inspect account records.

The petition also requested that Ray 
be released from solitary confinement 
and that he be allowed to mingle with 
the general inmate population at the 
Tennessee State Prison at Nashville. 
Lesar said Ray now gets little exercise, 
a on a restricted diet and has “virtual­

ly no contact with fellow human 
beings.”

Ray’s health, memory and mental 
alertness continue to deteriorate under 
present confinement conditions and 
will lessen his ability to testify in the 
evidentiary hearing, Lesar said.

The evidentiary hearing has been 
scheduled for Sept. 30 but Ray’s attor­
ney’s have asked that it be postponed

until Oct. 21-25. During the hearing Ray 
will be on the witness stand and will be 
housed at the Shelby County Jani. 
Attorneys requested yesterday that 
Ray’s living conditions in the jail be 
improved over those in which he was 
confined from July, 1968, to March, 
1969. '

Yesterday they asked that his cell at 
the jail have no surveillance cameras 
or microphones, a window for sunlight 
and fresh air and no lights on during . 
normal sleeping hours.

Lesar also requested a court order to 
obtain all contracts, statements and 
correspondence concerning the finan­
cial relationship of Huie, Ray’s former 
attorneys Foreman and Arthur Hanes 
Sr., publishers. ’ '
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[Debate in Ray Hearing May Center

on-Existence of Mystery Man
* By KAY PITTMAN BLACK

Press-Scimitar Staff Writer

only as Raoul is expected to be one of the 
major topics of debate at the approaching 
evidentiary hearing requested by attorneys 
for James Earl Ray, the convicted assassin 
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Birmingham attorney Arthur Hanes Sr., 
who first represented Ray, said that his 
client was insistent that the mysterious 
Raoul actually fired the shot that killed 
King.

Houston attorney .Percy Foreman, who 
was Ray’s attorney when he pleaded guilty 
to King’s slaying, contends that Ray told 
him that he had invented the character 
Raoul for Hanes and Alabama author Wil- 
liani Bradford Huie.

Rabert I. Livingston, a Memphis attorney 
who is currently representing Ray along 
with two Washington, D.C., lawyers takes 
issue with Foreman.

Regarding the existence of Raoul, Living­
ston said that Ray has always maintained 
that there was such a person. He said Ray 
has “described the man to us many times. 
Ife-hBO nearer denied the man.”
. In a deposition taken from Foreman in

Houston on April 3, but just released to The 
.g-Pr88S.§cimitar by Ray’s current J®BBys, 

) Foreman said he believed Ray acted alone 
in the slaying of King.

, The 72-year-old Houston attorney /said
■ that while he was representing Ray, he 

showed his client a picture of some men 
being led away from Dealey Plaza in Dallas, 
Tex., after the shooting of President John F. 
Kennedy.

“I know that the purpose of showing this 
(the picture) was to try to pickout Raoul 
and that is when Ray told me he invented 
Raoul for Huie and Hanes,” Foreman said 
in the statement. “He said there wasn’t any 
Raoul.”

Hanes stated in a 1969 article he wrote 
for a national magazine, which is now part 
^fr federal court record ina Memphis on 
the Ray c^e, that Ray became “tense* and 
devious” when questioned about Raoul.
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eve his story to this AXtanLlL, 
Hanes wrote. “I think he met somebody like 
Raoul in Montreal in August, 1967, and I 
think Raoul may be Ray’s name for one, 
two or three persons who directed or assist­
ed him between August, 1967, and his escape 
through CanaH^HTTEF King’s 1967 slaying.

- , Hanes concluded the article by-saving. “T 
simply cannot agree that James Earl Ray 
was not helped in murdering Dr. King.”

Ray fired Hanes the day before he was to 
go to trial and replaced him with Foreman 
on Nov. 10, 1969. It was Foreman who ne­
gotiated the guilty plea that put Ray in the 
state penitentiary in Nashville.

Although Foreman stated in the deposi­
tion that he would now advise Ray not to 
enter a guilty plea, he said he believes that 
Ray was a racist who killed King thinking 
the act would make him fhe hero of white 
Americans.

When Ray’s confession resulted in a 99- 
year prison sentence, Ray claimed he had 
been coerced into pleading guilty by attor­
neys interested primarily in royalty rights 
to a book on the slaying by Huie.

U.S. Dist. Judge Robert M. McRae Jr. 
will probe Ray’s accusations at the Oct. 22 
evidentiary hearing and decide whether Ray 

- is entitled to withdraw his confession and 
stand trial in Criminal Court for murder.

Livingston said, “Mr. Foreman came in 
here to pull off a cop-out (change of plea) 
and did it and went back to Teftaa^’ Living- 

—“stea^aid. “Why would he do that? I don’t

know. We have some theories that time will
, develop; *

« Foreman revealed in the deposition that 
he got the late Public Defender Hugh Stan­
ton Sr. in December or January to start ne­
gotiating a guilty plea. He said he did not let / 
Ray know this because he didn’t want Ray 
to lose confidence in him.

He also stated in the deposition that Phil 
Canale, who was attorney general at the 
time, discussed such a change of plea with 
King’s widow, Mrs. Coretta King, and other 
members of the King family to see if they 
would agree to such a step.

Livingston, along with Bernard Fenster- 
wald and James Lesar of Washington, D. C., 
plan to argue at the hearing that Foreman 
did not properly investigate the case against 
Ray with a view of proving Ray innocent. In 
his deposition, Foreman denied this.

Foreman said that he could not find any 
eyewitnesses that could identify Ray as 
being at the scene of the crime at the time 
of the murder, but said “there was over­
whelming evidence, fingerprints alone, suffi­
cient to convict.”
’“'lie laid Ray’s attorneys in the deposition 
that he knew ballistics tests could not con-

. firm that the bullet fragment taken from Dr. 
King’s body came from the rifle found near 
the murder scene and this is expected to ha 
a big point at the hearing.

“I did not consider that there was ballis­
tics evidence, but I was convinced that 
there was overwhelming evidence to prove 
that James Earl Ray and nobody else killed 
Dr. Martin Luther King and that, any jury 
that I ever worked with before, on the evi­
dence that was available to the prosecution, 
would convict him,” Foreman said.

“I was also convinced that because of the 
nature of the case there would be the death 
penalty and that was my considered judg­
ment and the best judgment I had, and that 
was why I recommended that we negotiate 
for a waiver of the death penalty,” he 
added.

Foreman is not required to be present at 
the evidentiary hearing, but Asst. State 
Atty. Gen. Henry Haile said, “I don’t think 
wild horses could keep him away.’’

The Houston attorney said in his deposi­
tion that he would, be happy tq'cogie for the 
hearing if his “very, very, 'Wfy Uftvy” 
schedule permits.
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LittleLightIs Shed On Ray’s Case 
By Private Papers Of Late Judge

The late Criminal Court 
Judge Preston Battle’s pri­
vate papers relating to the 
James Earl R-a y murder 
case were filed in federal 
court yesterday, but shed no 
new light on the case.

The papers, taken from 
Battle’s office after his 
death, had been sought by 
Ray’s attorneys in hopes 
they might refer to circum­
stances surrounding the ne­
gotiation of Ray’s guilty plea 
to the slaying of Dr. Martin 
Luther King JY. Battle ac-

cepted Ray’s confession 
March 10, 1969.

Among the items filed yes­
terday were a desk calendar, 
copies of two letters mailed 
to Battle from Ray’s Shelby 
County Jail cell, an original 
letter from Ray to Battle 
and two pages of handwrit­
ten notes taken by Battle 
during Ray’s guilty plea 
hearing on March 10. 1969.

Ray’s attorneys had asked 
to examine the papers in 
preparation for an Oct. 22

evidentiary 
will decide 
entitled to 
guilty plea

hearing which 
whether Ray is 
withdraw his 
and stand trial

for the King slaying.
Battle made no notes on 

his desk calendar in refer­
ence to the case, and his 
other notes made no refer­
ence to plea negotiations.

In one of Ray’s letters to 
the judge, the prisoner asked 
that Battle authorize jailers ' 
to supply him with a safety 
razor. Ray said he was al­
lowed to use only an electric 
razor. —____.
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fay Leaves His Cell
for Prison Work

By ROY B. HAMILTON 
Press-Scimitar Staff Writer

*t James Earl Ray has decided to “come out of his cell” 
aaM go back to work at his old prison job in Nashville, State 
Corrections Commissioner Mark Luttrell said today.

■ * Luttrell said Ray is now working seven or eight hours a 
i dgy in the cellblock area, where'Tiis duties include house­

keeping chores and helping serve meals to other prisoners in
' the cellblock.

« Ray is still not permitted to mingle with the general
-Ok ’ . • . '
pfe population but does 
h#e contact wjth six or 
seven prisoners assigned the

; same tasks, the commission- 
ei^iaid.

^He seems a lot happier 
' than he was when he refused 
to-come out of his cell,” Lut- 
trgjl added. “The activity 
has kind of perked Kim up.”

Ray had a similar job until 
. about a year ago when he 
quit, saying he needed to 

1 spend more time on prepar­
ing his case for a new trial. 

; Ray is serving a 99-year sen­
' te^cefor the 1968 slaying of 

DC Martin Luther King. He 
is scheduled to be in Federal

■ Court in Memphis Oct. 22 for 
arg evidentiary hearing on

. hi£ contention that he was recently.”
■ coerced by his former attor- There are 165 cells in the 

neys into pleading guilty to cellblock where Ray is now
, th(| charge. — confined. a—r——w

After quitting his prison 
job, RayJater filed petitions 
alleging that he was' being 
held in isolation and de­
manding the court order the 
state to let him associate 
and exercise with other 
prisoners.
■ Luttrell said Ray was kept 
apart from t h e general 
prison population because of 
concern for his safety and 
his record of escapes and es­
cape attempts.

“The judge ruled that we 
were within the law in keep­
ing him isolated,” Luttrell 
said. “We have always said 
he could have his job back 
anytime he wanted it, but he 
refused to . accept it until
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Huie Denies
Author William Bradford 

Huie has denied to state 
attorneys that he participat­
ed in any conspiracy to get 
James Earl Ray to change 
his plea to guilty, claiming 
he only learned of the guilty 
plea “a few days before it 
happened.”

Ray’s attorneys are ex­
pected to argue at an evi­
dentiary hearing next month 
that Huie conspired with 
Ray’s prior lawyers to get 
the convicted killer of Dr. 
Martin Luther King to plead 
guilty, thereby enhancing 
the sale- of the Huie book, 
“He Slew the Drea'mer.”

Asst. State Atty. Gen. 
Henry Haile said in a sworn 
testimony deposition taken 
from Huie Friday in Nash­
ville, the author ‘denied such 
charges and “said he 
thought he learned of the 
plea change about March 1, 
or thereabouts,” Ray chang- ( 
ed his plea on March’S,1969.

Ray’s attorneys boycotted 
the deposition and did not 
participate in its taking. 
James Lesar of Washington, 
D.C., one of the, Ray attor­
neys, said:. “If Mr. Huie 
could go to Nashville he can 
come to Memphis for the 
hearing, and we’re going to 
object to the state entering 
the deposition into 
evidence.” ’ *u.
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tonteg<Case 
May Originate 
From Ray Files

U.S. Dist. Judge Robert M. 
McRae has refused to hold 
Shelby County Public De­
fender Edward Thompson in. 

- contempt of court, but. indi­
cated he might do so in the 
future if Thompson did not 
turn over his office’s files on 
the James Earl Ray case to 
Ray’s attorneys.

Judge McRae’s ruling yes­
terday followed a motion by 
James H. Lesar of Washing­
ton, D.C., one of Ray’s attor­
neys, asking that Thompson 
be held in contempt if he 
continued to refuse to turn 
over records relating to the 
1969 defense of the convicted 
assassin of Dr. Martin Lu­
ther King Jr.

On Aug. 23, Judge McRae 
granted broad discovery 
rights to Ray’s attorneys, 
allowing them to see docu­
ments concerning the case 
that are in the possession of 
various people across the 
country.

Lesar said that despite the 
ruling, Thompson refused to 
allow him to see files on the 
case when he asked for then 
during a visit to Memphis 
Sept. 23.

Thompson told Lesar in a 
letter that he would not re­
lease the material because 
the state had appealed Judge 
McRae’s ruling. Judge 
McRae pointed out, how­
ever, that the U.S. Sixth Cir­
cuit Court of Appeals had re­
fused the state’s request that 
the ruling not be enforced 
until the appeal had been de­
cided.
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McRaAsses 
Ind to Moves’
In Ray Case
By KAY PITTMAN BLACK 

Press-Selmltor Staff Writer

U.S. Dist. Judge Robert M. 
McRae Jr. today told attor­
neys involved in the James 
Earl Ray case he could not 
“run court by telephone” 
and that the attorneys were 
going to have to “quit mov­
ing and counter moving” 
and “get ready for trial.”

The comment came when 
State Asst. Attys. Gen. 
Henry Haile and Joe Haynes 
walked into court this morn­
ing, suitcases in hand and 
just off the plane from Nash­
ville, and told Judge McRae 
they wanted court permis­
sion to take deposition of 
Ray in his Nashville prison 
cell at 9 a.m. Oct. 15. Haile 
and Haynes said they also 
had other motions to file. 
They said they want to get a 
list of expert witnesses from 
Ray’s attorneys. Haile said, 
“We notified Mr. Ray’s 
attorneys Friday that we 
would be in court today.”

At that point Judge McRae 
said: “Well, I’ve already 
had a call from Mr. Lesar 
(James Lesar, one of Ray’s 
Washington, D.C., attorneys) 
this morning and he is send­
ing a telegram.... You gen­
tlemen are going to have to 
stop all of this.”

“Mr. Lesar said he would 
send a telegram to my of­
fice,” said McRae, “and he 
also indicated he had some 
motions to file. I may just 
have to read them and rule 
on them ... or may have to 
set a hearing .. . but I can’t 
mn court bv telephone
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curity arrangements being 
readied by the government 
for the Oct. 22 Ray hearing, 
Judge McRae reminded 
Haile, “This is not just an 
ordinary case.”

Haile told Judge McRae 
that the state wanted to 
“turn the tables” on Ray’s 
lawyers and do some in­
depth probing on their own 
of Ray. Haile said they want 
to see all of Ray’s records, 
diaries, letters and/ news­
paper clippings relating to 
the case dating back to June 
8, 1968. They also want to 
see all copies of letters Ray 
has concerning principals in 
the case.

Judge McRae told Haile to 
return to court this after­
noon, adding that by then he 
might have heard more from 
Ray’s lawyers. Ray’s law­
yers are expected to object 
to the state’s move.

An evidentiary hearing on 
Oct. 22, to determine if Ray 
was coerced into pleading 
guilty to the 1968 murder of 
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., 
could lead to a new trial.

Yesterday Judge McRae 
ruled that Ray will be 
brought to Memphis from 
his Nashville cell by U.S. 
marshals and will be housed 
in the Shelby County jail. 
Ray is serving a 99-year sen­
tence on his guilty plea.

In security orders filed 
yesterday, Judge McRae 

‘said Ray, while in Memphis, 
may not be interviewed by 
anyone other than his attor­
neys except by court’s per­
mission. He instructed feder­
al deputy marshals who will 
escort Ray to and from the 
jail always to use stairways 
instead of elevators. The 
marshals must inspect the 
courtroom each morning 
“for con^ealed—^weapons, 
explosives devices, etc.”

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Ray’s Attorneys Win Leeway
The U. S. Sixth Circuit Court of Ap­

peals yesterday upheld the right of 
James Earl Ray’s attorneys to exam­
ine previously closed files in an at­
tempt to clear their client.

The ruling, handed down in Cincin­
nati, upheld an earlier ruling by U. S. 
Dist. Judge Robert M. McRae Jr. of 
Memphis.

Also yesterday, McRae issued an 
order detailing strict security meas­
ures for Ray’s protection. The meas­
ures will apply at an evidentiary hear­
ing scheduled to begin Oct. 22 at which 
Ray’s attorneys will try to show why 
he should be granted a new trial in the 
slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

While Ray is in Memphis for the 
hearing he will be housed in the Shelby 
County Jail, where he was held be­
tween April, 1968, and March, 1969, 
•when he confessed to slaying King. The 
prisoner, now confined at the state 
penitentiary at Nashville, has served 6 
years of a 99-year sentence imposed 
after he made his confession.

He and his current attorneys claim 
the confession was coerced, that Ray 
was pressured into pleading guilty by 
his former attorneys.

Yesterday’s ruling by the appellate 
court in Cincinnati upheld earlier rul­
ings by McRae which allowed Ray’s 
attorneys to examine previously closed 
investigative files related to the guilty 
plea and to literary contracts arranged 
before the confession was given.

Asst. State Atty, Gen. Henry Haile 
had claimed most of the documents in 
question are “irrelevant, immaterial 
and unnecessary” to the evidentiary 
hearing, but the appellate court said a 
broad investigation is necessary for a 
“full and fair hearing” for Ray.

Haile said he will appeal the appel­
late court’s ruling to the U. S. Supreme 
Court and ask the Sixth Circuit to issue 
a stay order delaying enforcement of 
its ruling pending the outcome of the 
new appeal.

Ray’s Memphis attorney, Robert I. 
Livingston, said he was “not in the 
least surprised” by the Sixth Circuit 
ruling. “I think Henry and the state 
should prepare for a similar ruling by 
the Supreme Court,” he said.

the court’s permission. He instructed 
federal deputy marshals who will es­
cort Ray to and from the jail always to 
use stairways instead of elevators.

The marshals must inspect the court­
room each morning “for concealed 
weapons, explosive devices, etc.,” the 
judge said, and, “No one will be admit­
ted to the llth-floor courtroom before 
being screened-QL-seaxched.” In an 
earlier ruling, McRae authorized depu- 

i ties to exami^p-xach-spectator with a 
hand-held metal detector known as a 
“beaver tail” before issuing a pass 
allowing the spectator to enter the 
courtroom. -

The judge said women may carry 
handbags or purses into the courtroom 
after they are searched, but ruled out 
“heavy coats, umbrellas, valises, brief ; 
cases and all unnecessary objects or 
containers.” <5“ *
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Lawyers' Motions in Ray CaseT^ 
Will Be Aired in Court Oct. 17

^Federal Judge Robert M, do by Judge McRae* on Aug. 
WRae Jr. has set a hearing 23.
fat 9:30 a.m. Thursday, Oct.
4^10 go over lawyers’ mo- . McRae indicated today, he 
tigns in the James Earl Ray hopes most of the dispute 
case, including one by Ray’s over such records will bere-  Weisberg also told Judge 
aworneys seeking to have solved before, next week’s McRae that as late as 1972— 
" -______ • - ■ three years after Ray left

the specially designed cell—
S h e 1 b y County Attorney hearing, but if not then the 
General Hugh Stanton held contempt motion will have 
in contempt of court. to be gone into.

■ Judge McRae said the Oct. 
17 hearing will be prelimi­
nary to the Oct. 22 eviden­
tiary hearing for Ray, He set 
the date of the new hearing 
after talking with Asst. State 
Atty. Gen. Henry Haile and 
James H. Lesar, one of 
Ray’s Washington, D.C., 
lawyers, thismorning.

■Lesar, in a motion, has 
stated that when he visited 
Stanton’s office last week 
Spanton failed to turn Over 
all of the records it had in 
the Ray case, as ordered ta

In an affidavit filed with 
the court by Harold Weis­
berg, a - Frederick, Md ., 
writer who is working with 
Lesar as Ray’s investigator ? 
on the Case, Weisberg said 
he had proof that all corre­
spondence to and from Ray 
prior to his March 10, 1969, 
guilty plea to the murder of 
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

. was turned over by Shelby ________ _____
County jail officials to the their guards, even, though no 
county prosecutor’s office, one could have heard them
Weisberg said this includes except by electron ip t 
letters from Ray’s; defense surveillance.” |

attorneys. Weisberg said 
such action was a violation 
of Ray’s “constitutional 
rights.”

audio and visual surveil­
lance was still in operation 
in the cell.

Weisberg said in 1973 he 
interviewed two prisoners at 
Brushy Mountain who re­
cently had been “confined in 
the James Earl Ray cell in 
the Shelby County jail. Each 
told me that he and other 
prisoners had been severely 
punished after they made 
adverse comments about
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Judge; McRae Says Ray Hearing
Sliould Beqin oh Schedule

U.S. Dist. Judge Robert M. McRae Jr. today said an 
evidentiary hearing for James Earl Ray will begin Oct. 22 as 
scheduled. —— .

» He termed as unfounded speculation that various mo­
tions filed by Ray’s attorneys and the state, as well as an 
appeal on pre-trial discovery orders by the state, might 
delay the trial. ; .

Judge McRae will conduct the evidentiary hearing for 
the convicted slayer of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

He said yesterday that it appears both sides are well

along in their preparation of the case for trial, and added, “I 
can see no reason for any delay.”

Attorneys for Ray and for the state will meet with Judge 
McRae on Oct. 17 to iron out last-minute disputes and then 
will meet again on Oct. 21, in ah? all-day session, to review 
the list of witnesses and exhibits prior to the opening of the 
public hearing.

The hearing could lead to a new trial for Ray, who 
confessed to the 1968 killing of Dr. King on March 9, 1969, 
and is now serving a 99-year sentence at the Nashville state
penitentiary. <r

Judge McRae' also hats been meeting frequently with 
Deputy U.S. Marshal Willie Durham, going over security 
arrangements for the proceedings. ~

One such session was held yesterday afternoon. A topic 
of discussion'was what arrangements to make-for the press 
to cover the hearing. :

Few requests thus far have come to the marshal’s office 
from news media representatives to cover the proceedings. 
Most are expected to come in at. the last ininute, which-the 
marshal’s office says is slowing down the arrangements,
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Judge Seeks Early Untangling Of Ray Motions
U.S. Dist. Judge Robert M. 

McRae Jr. yesterday sched­
uled a preliminary hearing 
next Thursday to resolve all 
pending motions in the 
James Earl Ray case prior 
to Ray’s Oct. 22 evidentiary 
hearing.

The judge said attorneys 
for the state and for Ray 
have told him they want no 
delays in the Qct. 22 hearing 
and are trying to resolve j 
any disputes as early as 4 
possible. ,

McRae had earned the 
attorneys Tuesday he is 
tired of their constant con­
tact with him in the form of 
prehearing motions and 
counter-motions, and urged 
them to^“get ready for 
trjal.”

Asst. State Atty. Gen.. 
Henry Haile yesterday with­
drew a request that he be al-

lowed to interview Ray at 
t h e state penitentiary at 
Nashville before the Oct. 22 
hearing. But other pending 
requests were reserved for 
the preliminary hearing 
Thursday.

Among the motions is a re­
quest filed yesterday by 
James H. Lesar, one of 
Ray’s Washington attorneys, 
asking that Shelby County 
Atty. Gen. Hugh Stanton Jr.

be held in contempt of court 
for withholding documents 
related to the Ray case.

McRae has granted Ray’s 
attorneys the right to exam-

ine any relevant documents 
in Stanton’s possession, but 
Lesar said Stanton has re­
fused to turn over all of the 
relevant records.

(Indicate page, name of 
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'Ray Tg^Moye
To Shelby Jail
During Week
‘S - DePuty Marshal 

Willie Durham, in charge 
of security precautions in 
the James iEarl Ray case, 

says Ray will be trans­
ferred from Nashville to 
Memphis “sometime this 
week.”

U.S. Dist. Judge Robert M. 
McRae Jr. has scheduled a 
preliminary hearing in the 
Ray case for 9:30 a. m. 
today to resolve pending 
motions prior to Ray’s evi­
dentiary hearing here next 
Tuesday.

Ray’s Memphis attorney, 
Robert I. Livingston, said 
“Frankly, I would have 
thought Mr. Ray would 
already have been brought 
here. But if he’s not here 
by Thursday we’ll bring 
the matter up before Judge 
McRae.”

Livingston said his co­
counsel, Bernard Fenster 
wald and James H. Lesar, 
both of Washington, were 
flying to Memphis “for the 
duration, and we’ll need to 
confer with Ray as much as 
possible before next Tues- ' 
da';

Ray is serving a 99-year 
sentence at the state peni­
tentiary at Nashville for the 
1968 slaying of Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr.

Asst. State Atty. Gen. 
Henry Haile said he has no 
objections to Ray’s transfer 
“whenever Mr. Durham is
ready for him.

Ray will be housed as a
federal prisoner in. . — the 
Shelby County Jail during 
his stay in Memphis.

Durham would not say’ 
precisely when the prisoner 
will be transferred “for se-
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Ray Portrayed 
As Trap Victim 
Of Ex-Lawyers
By MICHAEL LOLLAR

James Earl Ray’s attorneys yester­
day portrayed him as a man trapped 
into an unwanted murder confession as 
they laid a framework for conflict-of- 
interest claims against h i s former 
attorneys.

As Ray’s evidentiary hearing opened 
before U. S. Dist. Judge Robert M. 
McRae Jr., Bernard Fensterwald said 
the evidence will show a “blatant con­
flict of interest” on the part of Percy 
Foreman and Arthur Hanes, because of 
their dealings with Alabama author 
William Bradford Huie.

Foreman was the primary focus of 
yesterday’s assault. Fensterwald, his 
Washington co-counsel James H. Lesar 
and Ray’s Memphis attorney, Robert 
I. Livingston, said they will show that 
Foreman began negotiations for a 
guilty plea before undertaking any 
investigation of the April 4, 1968, slay­
ing of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

In his opening statement, Fenster­
wald said that Foreman, a Houston 
attorney, “refused to try to stop 
prejudicial pretrial publicity” in the 
case and finally “coerced Ray into the 
guilty plea.”

“The evidence will show that . . . 
Foreman put every available pressure 
upon Ray to plead guilty. He said that 
Ray would barbecue if he went to 
trial.” * '
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The 46-year^»ld P< serving a 99- 
year sentence for the slaying, showed 

‘tie emotion, but smiled occasional!” 
during testimony by Insp. Billy J. 
Smith, the sheriff’s deputy assigned as 
head of the 14-man security force for 
Ray in 1968 and 1969.

Livingston asked Smith if he recalled 
Ray and his attorneys turning the 
shower in his cell on and off to keep 
their conversations from being over­
heard by hidden microphones in Ray’s 
maximum-security cell. *

Smith replied, *T read the same book 
you read, and that’s not true.” The 
deputy said the claim was originated 
by New York author Gerold Frank in 
his book, “An American Death.”

Ray laughed with the crowd of about 
40 spectators at Smith’s vigorous deni­
al of the claim. Otherwise, the prisoner 
sat quietly, occasionally passing notes 
to his attorneys.

Testimony about Foreman’s repre­
sentation of ^ fly w«ji introduced 
through Memphis attorney Russell X

Thompson, who<Md boon retained by 
Hanes “probably in August, 1968.”

Thompson said Hanes asked him to 
serve as local counsel for Ray and that 
he enlisted the aid of private investiga- 
for Renfro Hays to help compile 
statements from possible witnesses.

Thompson said he discussed the case 
with Hanes only briefly, primarily by 
telephone, but soon learned “through 
the newspapers” that Ray had fired 
Hanes, hiring Foreman to take his 
place.

Questioned by Lesar, Thompson said 
that Foreman never asked to see the 
investigative files which he compiled 
with the help of Hays. Thompson 
brought the files with him, including a 
statement taken from Charles Quitman 
Stephens. Stephens was a resident of 
the boarding house at 422^ South 
Main, from which the fat^l shot sup­
posedly was fired.

In a signed affidavit, Stephens said 
he saw a man resembling, Ray run 
from the boarding house with a bundle 
under his firm after the shot was fired.

Lesar asked Thompson, “Would you 
consider that affidavit evidence that 
was essential in preparing a case for 
trial, a murder case?”

Thompson replied, “Well, I would in 
defense of a criminal case. T would 
think just about anything would be 
important. Anything I could get my 
bands on I would look for.”

Another document in Thompson’s 
files was an affidavit from an FBI fire­
arms expert who^fisamujgd /the rifle 
supposedly used to murder King and

' the 30.06 bullet ^oiQxgd from King 
during an autopsy.

In the affidavit, the agent said, “I 
could draw no conclusion whether the 
submitted bullet was fired from the 
submitted rifle.”

Questioning Foreman’s failure to ask 
for the affidavit when he was hired, 
Lesar asked Thompson if the document 
might have been important to Ray’s 
defense.

“I suppose it would be relevant,” 
Thompson said.

Thompson also testified that Frank, 
the New York author, asked to look at ' 
the investigative files, but Thompson 
said he turned him down for fear the 
book might interfere with Ray’s right 
to a fair trial. The attorney said Frank 
then contacted Foreman, who “wrote 
to me^on Nov. 13, 1968, authorizing my 
turning Over the materials to Gerold 
Frank.”

Thompson said he still refused to 
allow Frank access to his files, and, “I 
ended'up just giving the whole thing to 
Hugh; Stanton Jr.,” former assistant 
public defender. The Shelby County 
Public Defender’s Office was appointed 
to assist Foreman in Ray’s defense. 
Thompson said that when Ray agreed 
to plead guilty Stanton returned the 
files to him.

Ray’s current attorneys claim Fore­
mari made no effort to examine’ 
Thompson’s files or to conduct his own 
investigation of the case because he 
wasjjrimarily interested in “badger­
ing” .Ray to plead guilty.

W^p he agreed to represent Ray,. 
Foreman assumed 60 per cent of the 
royalty rights^o Huie’S.book, “He Slew 
the DreameF,” an account of the King 
slaying. Ray claims Foreman wanted 
him to plead guilty “to preserve the 
economic value of the book.”

In Smith’s testimony early yesterday 
the sheriff’s deputy testified he was in 
charge of all security for Ray between 
July 19, 1968, and March 12, 1969, when 
Ray was transferred to the state peni­
tentiary at Nashville.

Smith said all of Ray’s incoming 
mail was scrutinized by deputies before 
it was given to Ray, “and all outgoing 
mail except to his attorneys.”

AU mail read by the deputies was 
copied and delivered to T.lnyd ‘Dusty’ 
Rhodes, who was administrative assist-
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ant to former Dist. Atty. Gen. Phil M.
Canale, Smith said. " '

In his opening statement, Fenster-

wald said delivery of^ Ray’s corre­
spondence to his prosecutors is “an ir- 
remedial constitutional defect” in his 
treatment, making “the Ellsberg case 
look like a model of judicial rectitude” 
in comparison. '

Fensterwald said the jail’s use of 
television cameras and microphones to 
monitor activity in Ray’s cell amount­
ed to “systematic interference with i 
Ray’s Sixth Amendment right to coun- I 
sei, especially his right to confer with I 
counsel without interference, by the ; 
state.” ;

Smith testified two cameras were 
trained on Ray’s cell at all times and a 
microphone was connected to one of 
the cameras. He said the microphone 
“was turned off whenever Ray’s attor- j 
neys were in the cell.”

Former Sheriff William N. Morris 
Jr., who authorized the security setup, 
said all of the security measures were 
discussed beforehand with Canale. “I 
might simply say that we didn’t feel we 
were doing anything that would violate 
Mr. Ray’s constitutional rights.”

Rhodes, Canale’s former administra­
tive assistant; testified he was not a 
party to the prosecution of the Ray 
case. Questioned by Lesar, he said he ; 
knows “of no evidence that was made 1 
available to anybody” outside the! 
attorney general’s office. Lesar claims 
prosecutors gave confidential informa­
tion to Frank, among others, without 
making the same information available 
to Ray’s own attorneys.

The hearing will resume at 9:30 this 
morning with testimony by Dj. Me- 
Carthy DeMere, Memphis plastic sur­
geon who serve^ as jaH physician to |

* Robert M. McRae Jr.
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DeMere. E-Md-he examined 
Ray dnrins hircntire stay in 
the jail anti save him a com­
plete physical before Ray 
was transferred to the Nash­
ville State PurJiemiary fol­
lowing his March 10, 10'3, 
guilty plea he swyMc of 
the civil right'; leader.

DeMere said, under in­
structions from t h e late 
Criminal Court fudge Pres­
ton Battle, henew discuss­
ed (he case .ri'i! Ray until 
after the guilty plea.

When checking him after 
the plea. Dr. DeMere said he 
asked Ray if "he was really 
involved” in the killing.

DeMere sM'• “Ke told 
me, 'WeH, let’s pu. it this 
way, I wasn't by myself.’ He. 
said he wasn’t going to stay 
long in Na abv”; a and when 
he got out he wanted me to 
hide him out. My wife said if 
he ever showed up we wore 
leaving homo.”

DeMere ’was a state ’.vit- 
nesm called out of turn be­
cause he had to be out of 
town. .

Asst. State Atty. Cen. Dick 
Ledge, through pur seioning 
of DeMere, tried to refine 
Ray’s contention that ths 
conditions in the jail cell led 
to Ray, 46, being coerced 
into pleading guilty by his 
attorneys.

The evidentiary hearing 
now in progress is to deter­
mine if Ray is egi ’A to a 
new trial on the charges.

In otlwr testimorv today, 
Shelby County Atty. Gen. 
Hugh Stanton Jr., fornrrlv a 
public defender assigned to 
the Ray case, said he was 
“surprised” in March, 1969, 
to loam that Ray would 
plead guilty.

Stanton, called ?s Ray's 
sixth witness before U.S. 
District Judge Robert M. 
McRae Jr., said former 
Sheriff Morris told him of 
the guilty plea a few days 
before Rav entered it.

“It newer occurred to me 
that it (the care) would be 

disposed of without ; trial,” 
he said.

DeMere characterized 
Ray's cell ifTlie Shelby-

County jaiMmc-Abeing like a 
first class motel room, ex­
cept for the bed.”

He admitted that Ray 
complained of the constant 
lights in his cell, but said 
that Ray was in “good, 
excellent health” during the 
eight month- he treated him. 
DeMere said he found Ray 
to be in “good spirits.”

DeMere said he asked Ray 
one. time if he disliked 
blacks, and he said Ray 
said: “Absolutely not. He 
said he liked them. He had 
been in prison with them 
before.”

DeMere said, “If anything, 
Ray was in better physical 
shape after his stay in the 
Shelby County Jail” than he 
w a s when he arrived m 
Memphis after his arrest in 
England.

DeMere said Ray exhib­
ited no tension, adding that 
his speech and mind were 
clear “At no time did I ever 
see him depressed,” said 
DeMere.

' DeMere Said Ray did not 
complain about a lack of 
sleep, but talked some about 
his lack of privacy.

“We envied the (physical) 
condition he was in. Two or 
three occasions I saw him 
walk across the length of the 
floor of his cell—nbout 20 
feet—on his hands. This is 
something most people can’t 
do.” DeMere said.

DeMere said lie was on 
friendly terms with Ray and 
said that RayMlTso'gct along

with his guar^sr-^'^hey call­
ed him Jimmy.”

DeMere also said Ray 
autographed his FBI wanted 
poster and signed it: “To my 
Memphis doctor.”

DeMere said R a y had 
occasional nose bleeds and 
“rare” headaches. However, 

one of Ray’s attorneys asked 
DeMere why, then, the sher­
iff’s department logs showed 
that Ray was given aspirin 
almost every day.

DeMere said he had no 
personal records of his treat­
ment of Ray to check this 
by, because Sheriff Morris 
had ordered him not to keep 
any records “because the 
case was so unusual.”

Stanton was called to the. 
stand after DeMere finished 
his testimony.

’ Stanton and his late fa­
ther, Shelby County’ Public 
Defender Hugh St inton Sv., 
w ere appointed to assist 
Ray’s 1869 lawyer, Percy 
oFreman of Houston. Stan­
ton said he was ‘ pioued" to 
learn of the plans to plead 
Ray guilty since he had been 
assigned as co-counsei in the 
case by Battle.

Stanton said he was sur­
prised. although his fattier 
had made tne suggestion of 
a. guilty plea during their 
first meeting with Foreman 
in December, INS.

He testified, “There was 
some talk between Mr. Fore­
man and my father about 
whether the man was guilty.

“Foreman-sii’fdT^Yes, he 
was (guilty) in his opinion.’ 
That day, Hugh, Sr., went to
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- MacDonc!L:<;G. took issue 
with a Federal Bureau of In­
vestigation ballistics report 
presented by the state at 
Ray’s March 10, 1959, guilty 
plea.

MacDonell said ho went to 
the Shelby Cott,try Criminal 
Court Clerk’s otfice, where 
the Ray evidence is main­
tained, and microscopically 
examined the window sill 
taken from the rooming 
house, the dent in it. and 
fragments of the bubet taken 
from Dr. King’s lodv.

MacDonell took issue with 
the report, pwwrH bv y3! 
"expert K'-mc j-rwier. 
which s[ated that because of 
the “distorted” condition of 
the bullet fiagments there 
was no way to draw a con­
clusion “that the submitted 
bullet was fired from the 
submitted rifle.”

MacDonell s a i d the 
mushroom-tv-pe buHc: frag­
ment was not so torn no that 
it could not be classified. He 
said the fragments showed 
six grooves and the oroo'cs 
would be consistent, with bal­
lets that cnn;e from two 
types of rifKs____

| Fensterwald quoted Fraz­

ier’s staterLW-nBawsa.ving mi­
croscopic evidence led him 
to believe the fresh sill dent 
was caused by the tiring of 
the rifie.

MacDonell said he also 
made a microscooic exami­
nation but found no evidence 
to indicate what caused tiie 
dent.

Further, MacDonell said, 
the back side of the rifle, 
when fired, wonk! not cause 
such a dent. “A deni could 
cnly be caused by a muzzie 
or a sight.”

Asst. State Atty. Gen. 
Henry Haile eskrd Mac­
Donell if be h'f rww-omliv 
examined the gun or visited 
the scene.

MacDonell said. “It’s a 
rilie, not a gun.” He said he 
had not examined the wean- 
cn and had not vwi'H the 
scons bur bused his -aick- 

' turns on his kw'" i.wze oi rhe 
type of ride and m? photos 
of the bathroom. Hu wij he 
had examined the window 
sill and he (lent.

Haile sa-Ld— -MacDonell 
based his cakiilations on 
only the see!-on of the win­
dow sill wiw h had l-wen re­
moved and not the few 
inches on each side of the 
sill that were left.

MacDonell than recalcu­
lated the pteb’em and said 
still there was no way a gun 
of that bwii'; could have 
been fb’fd from ‘he winnow 
sill, in view of tiie angle of 
the dent and the distance be­
tween the wall and the sill.

MacDonell odd to have 
marie, that ma-k in the sill 
the gun would have had to 
have been p''iming upward 
and to the left and when 
fired the shot “would have 
gone into the wall.” rather 
than downward, toward the 
Lorraine Motel.

The testimony of MacDon-. 
eli wj" a further attempt to 
erode 'he orosccution's coso 
against Ray mid to bolster 
the deiotv tww"v teat toe 
shot ku'/'d }\ino cc’-UO 
have come iinm behind me

at the scene claimed. _
The state's key eyewitness 

who placed. Ray at the scene 
of the slaying could have 
been “disi redited” since the 
witness was drunk at the 
time of the snooting, wit­
nesses indicated yesterday.

Attorneys for Ray concen­
trated their questioning on 
the reliability of Charles Q. 
Stephens, who pved at the 
rooming house where office! s 
said the fatal shot was fired.

Sheibv Countv Attorney 
General Hugh Stanton Jr., 
formerly an assistant public 
defender assigned to Kay s 
defense, testified that inves­
tigations had shown that Ste­
phens a as toe only person 
who could identity Ray as a 
boarder in„JUL.C ^rooming 
house. .

' Stephens sdlli” saw Ray 
flee pas* his door from the 
bathroom, where the snot al­
legedly was fired. Ring 
was struck in the jaw by a 
rifle bullet white s!ciKnng on 
the balcony of the motel at 
4911 Mulberry, police have 
said.

Questioned by Fenster- 
wald. Stanton said Stephens 
would have been “one of me 
state’s aey witnesses — the 
most poskive o' toe eyewit­
nesses. V.’e had a lot of evi­
dence that would discredit 
Stcohcns.'J

Stanton said hw investiga­
tors had also taken a state­
ment from P\t. Charles 
Stone of the fire department, 
who said Stephens came to 
Fire Station No. 2, just south 
of t h e rooming house, 
“every night at 6 p.m. intox­
icated.’’
. A driver for Yellow Cab 
Company, James McGraw, 
testified that Stephens was 
drunk 15 minutes before 
King was shot. _

A’lCUld'A lyil'i DC ILLllVCu 
a. call to the bom ding house, 
but when he arrived at 5:43 
p.m. he discovered that his 
passenger, Stephens, "was 
lying, on the bed and couldn’t 
g e t up. He was. pretty 
dru ik.” _

The. former operator of 
Jim’s Giilf Lloyd Jowers, 
testified that Stephens was 
drunk tb.e aiterncon of the 
slaying.

T h e attorneys for Ray 
-have argued that the prose­
cutors held Stephens in jail 
as a material witness while 
the man’s wh'e. who ccmtra- 

miicted his description, was 
spirited to a mental hcrpital.

Fensterwald a Ro reviewed 
witnesses’ statements taken 

.by the public de:ulcer's 
investigators which, contra­
dicted the pohcMhcpry of 
the killing.
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’ e'.’fr.Tcnis by the Mow­
ing roomin'' rlv.vdipr^
were examined:

® Harold (Cornbread) 
Carter, who said he was 
drinking in a noarhv parkin? 
lot when "ho heard the shot, 
loud in h i s ear, looked 
around and saw a man run 
away.”

® Mrs. Bessie. Brewer, 
landlady of t h e rooming 
house, who could not identify 
the man who rented a room 
at 3 p.m. Officials cixuended 
the man was Ray.

® Bertie Reeves. 70, who 
said Ray was not the man 
who rented the room. He 
said the ‘‘shot came from, 
the bushes” behind the budd­
ing.

® Harvey (Ace) Locke, 
who said three were in 

■ the room anont two hours 
before the shooting. He did 
not identify Ray. '

1 0 Willie Auschulti, who 
I said he thought t is t shot 
' ‘‘came from the bushes.” 
; Stanton alto revealed that 
■ the defense had been investi- 

■ gating reports that law en- 
■ fcrccment aooneies “wore 
I paying Charlie Stephens’ 
1 bills” at fairs Griii. How- 
1 ever, he added the investipa- 
Mion stopped abruptly when 
'he learned that Rav intended 
.to plead guilty.
; D r. J. T. Francisco, 
•S h e I b y County medical 
■examiner, was questioned by 
■ Ray s attorneys about the 
1 origin of the fatal shot. He 
..said it was ‘‘not possible” to 
.“definitely identify the loca- 
Bion where the bullet, was 
Hired, but said the bathroom 
;window was “consistent” 
-with the path of the bullet.

Ray’s attorneys closely 
■questioned witnesses about 
..the investigation conducted 
1 by the defense. Ray's trial 
■was scheduled for April 7, 
deSS. and when he pleaded 
guilty on March 10. Hanten 
said only 31 of the state's 3(10 
.witnesses had been inter­
viewed by defense.
; Other testimony today re-, 
veak’d that almost imraedi- 
ately after Stanton and his 
lather, P u b 1 i c Defender 
Hugh Stanton Sr., were ap­
pointed in December. J Gw, 
io assist F<'ii eman, negotia­
tions began on a guilty pica 
for Ray. -
' Former. . SLJby County

Atty. G e n ._J?hil Canale, 
under examination by Ray s 
o t h o r Washington, D.C., 
attorney, James Lesar, said 
he w a s first approached 
about a recommendation on 
a guilty plea in eariv Decem­
ber bv the Rte Stanton Sr.

Canale said that "within a 
couple of weeas,” a time 
period be said would have 
probably been a couple of 
weeks before Christmas, he 
contacted the L S. Depart­
ment of Justice in Washing­
ton, the attorney for Mrs. 
Marti? Luther King, and 
then Gov. Buford Ellington.

Canale said, ncgou&iions 
on the stipulations of toe 
actual plea did not start 
until Feb. 21.

Stanton testiited that 
m?nv of the reports contain­
ed in the deicnce files wove 
gathered by Recaro Hays, a 
p r i v a t e detective He 
characterized the work as 
unreliable.

Ray's attorneys have 
argued that the investigation 
bv the defense was pool ano 
that Rav was never told of 
the results. Fenvervuld said 
the sier.itwance oi me. smii- 
ton filo revealed mat trie 
investigation “really did not 
get started” until a month 
before a March 3, IMS, trial 
date. The trial was then con­
tinued to the Anni 7 date. ,

Hays was hired by Ray’s 
first lawyer, Hanes, said 
Stanton.

"How would you evaluate 
the reports ny Mr. Hays?” 
asked Haynes.

“Loss than reliable,” an­
swered Stanton. “We spent a 
great deal of time checking 
out material. He distorted 
seme facts.”

Stanton testified that Hays 
believed the fata! shot was 
fired from the backyard of 
the rooming house. “He took 
a little fact and distorted it 
to make it. lit a puzzle he 
w a s investigating,” said 
Stanton.

Haynes then asked Stanton 
if Hays had shot some goats 
with a 30.06 rifle similar to 
the murder weapon. Stanton 
replied, "I heard about it. 
He had the theory that the 
bone structure of goats was 
the same as ('Tai. of) peo­
ple.” ———*■

Stanton said-after shooting 
the animals, Hays "froze the 
goats.” Fie said that Hays, 
who had received psychiat­
ric treatment, was later ar­
rested during a dispute with 
Russel X Thompson, a 
Memphis attorney hired by 
Hanes to aid in the case.

Stanton also testified that 
he never ordered any ballis­
tics tests on the rifle bearing 
R a y ’ s fingerprints and 
recovered near the slaying 
scene. "

“I knew the ballistics re­
port from the FBI was very 
favorable to James Earl 
Ray,” he explained. “There 
was no point to gilding the 
lily.” Tne ppi report could 
not definitely state that the 
shot which killed King was 
fired from the rifle.

Stanton said the palm 
print found on the rooming 
house bathroom was "not 
good enough to have identi­
fied Ray.”

Despite the duality of the : 
evidence, Stanton said, "I ■ 
concluded we didn’t have | 
much defense. We were find- I 
ing no facts to support any 
iicit'ikw. ।

“How did you conclude I 
you dicrrt have much de- I 
fense?” asked Fcnsterwaid. I

“I found it a little bit hard 
to explain bow that finger­
print (of Ray’s) got on the 
rifie.” said Stanton.

“It was his gun.” answer­
ed Feiistcrwa'd. “He boueht 
it.” £'

“Yeah,” .'aid Stanton. "I i 
found it hard to explain his 
presence in Memphis at the 
time, too.”

Cross - examined by 
Haynes, Stanton was asked,

Based on your experience 
in Shelby County with juries 
and t h e (case's) entire 
record and your expert judg­
ment, was the recommenda­
tion of the guilty plea and 99 
years a reasonable recom­
mendation?”

Stanton answered, “J think 
it was. J think there was a 
high probability a jury 
would have eiven him. the 
deathpaaJtvJMgggz^—
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